
1

Escoto, Chris F

Subject: RE: OneView Console Request ID# 3076028 - Property Maintenance Issues

From: OneView Notifications <notifications-usa@citysourced.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 10:00 AM 
To: Rilea, Danielle <Danielle.Rilea@cityofdenton.com> 
Subject: OneView Console Request ID# 3076028 ‐ Property Maintenance Issues  
  
 This message has originated from an External Source. Please be cautious regarding links and attachments. 

 
Service Request ID# 3076028: Property Maintenance 
Issues 

Request Type: Property Maintenance Issues 
Date Created: Nov 22, 2022 @ 08:30 AM 
Last Updated: Nov 22, 2022 @ 08:44 AM 
Date Closed: N/A 
Approximate Address: 601 Meadowedge Ln, Denton, TX 76207 
Request Coordinates: 33.2511262, -97.1370286 
Status: In Process 
Assigned To: Parks - Danielle (Main) Rilea 
Device: Android lito 
Console Url: 
https://console.citysourced.com/pages/issues/issuedetail.aspx?issueid=3
076028 
Issue Type: Trash/Recycling Container Placement 
Location: City Property/Street 
Description: The trash receptacle that was placed at the corner indicated 
is missing. The bag dispenser is still there, but the can is gone. I've 
noticed that closer to the Northpoint park, there are now better, more 
permanent cans and I hope that we'll be getting one down here as there 
are a lot of people who walk dogs and a trash can is necessary. 

Attachments 

Date 
Create
d 

URL 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:31 
AM 

https://d2p5liwq1c5kwh.cloudfront.net/FileStorage/2022-
11/8cf8002204bb4d4ebefc5e533e94aba2.jpg 

Author Information 

Christina McMullen   [ Email: mcmullenwrites@gmail.com ] 

Comments 
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Date 
Created

Author Comment 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:30 
AM Engage Denton 

Thank you for submitting a request. It will be assigned to the Community 
Improvement Services officer that inspects this area. If a code violation is 
observed, the officer will take the appropriate action to get it resolved. 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:42 
AM Engage Denton 

Engage Denton has updated this service request's status from 'Received' to 
'In Process'. 

Private Notes 

Date 
Created

Author Note 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:43 
AM Engage Denton 

This request was assigned to Parks - Danielle (Main) Rilea and a notification 
was sent to: danielle.rilea@cityofdenton.com. 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:33 
AM Engage Denton 

<p>Notifications were sent to 1 
users:</p><ol><li>cis@cityofdenton.com</li></ol> 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:30 
AM Engage Denton 

This request was assigned to CIS - Beverly David and a notification was sent 
to: beverly.david@cityofdenton.com. 

Additional Data 

Date 
Created

Key Value 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:30 
AM 

OriginationIpAddress 172.71.166.59 

Nov 
22, 
2022 

InitialBoundaryName Denton, TX 
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@ 
08:31 
AM 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:31 
AM 

InitialBoundaryName West 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:31 
AM 

InitialBoundaryName CIS: West 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:31 
AM 

InitialBoundaryName CIS: Beverly 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:31 
AM 

InitialBoundaryName Parking Zone-Diane 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:31 
AM 

InitialBoundaryName Parking Zone-Paige 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:31 
AM 

InitialBoundaryName Council District 2 

Nov 
22, 
2022 
@ 
08:31 
AM 

AttachedMediaCount 1 

Maps 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location. The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.


